
























13 . MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARP MEETING - MONDAY. JULY 8. 1991 13. 

LABOR RELATIONS COMMITTEE - John J . Hogan, Chairman - No report. 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE - Ruth Powers & James Rubino. Co-Chairperson 

No report . 

o 

l 

DOWNTOWN REVIEW COMMITTEE - Robert DeLuca & Annie Summerville , Co-Chairpersons 

MR . DeLUCA said the Committee will be meeting on Tuesday, July 9 , 1991, at 7:00 
p.m . 

1 . REVIEW HATTERS IN DOWNTOWN AREA TO ENCOURAGE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT. 
Submitted by Reps. Robert DeLuca, R-14 and Annie M. Summerville, D-6, 
6/6/91. 

HELD IN COMMITTEE 

AUDIT OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE - John Boccuzzi & Robert DeLuca, Members 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN stated that the work of the Committee will begin once the 
audit is awarded and at that time, the Committee will meet. 

1. OVERSIGHT OF BOARD OF FINANCE AUDIT CONCERNING THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC 
WORKS INCINERATOR AND HAULAWAY ACCOUNTS AND PURCHASING DEPARTMENT . 
Submitted by Reps. Stanley Esposito, R-ll, Maria Nakian, D-20, Robert 
DeLuca, R-14, Carmen Domonkos, D-18, David Martin, D-19, James Rubino, R-7, 
Ellen Bromley, D-20, Frank Mollo, D-9, Michael Larobina, D-16, Patricia 
McGrath, D-14, Peter Nanos, D-8, Ellen Mellis, D-13, David I. Blum, D-12, 
and Michael Fedele, R-13, 6/11/91. 

HELD IN COMMITTEE 

RESOLUTION - None . 

MINUTES 

1. APRIL 1, 1991 REGULAR BOARD MEETING - Not ready. 

2 . HAY 6, 1991 REGULAR BOARD MEETING - Not ready. 

3. HAY 7, 1991 SPECIAL BUDGET MEETING - Not ready. 

4 . HAY 20, 1991 SPECIAL MEETING CALLED BY MAYOR RE PUBLIC WORKS, MAYOR'S AND 
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT BUDGET· Not ready. 

5. JUNE 3, 1991 REGULAR BOARD MEETING - Not ready. 



14 . MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. JULY 8. 1991 14. 

COMMUNICATIONS - None . 

OLD BUSINESS - None. 

NEW BUSINESS 

HR . HQGAN Moved to Suspend the Rules to take up an item not on the Agenda 
concerning the researcher for the Board of Representatives. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to Suspend the Rules. APPROVED by voice 
vote with no dissenting votes . 

HR . HOGAN said he heard many times in Caucus from Committee Chairs, that 
"further study has to be done on an item" or that "it has to be looked into." 
He said the information has to be provided through research from the Board 
office. Mr. Hogan said that he felt strongly that the Board, in having been 
denied the researcher, is like a "horse running with three legs . " He said that 
it did not look as if the researcher will be returned to the Board in the near 
future. Mr. Hogan stated that the surrounding towns and cities have reseracher 
positions although the names may be different to work for their town councilor 
meetings. Mr. Hogan said the Board of Representatives is being penalized and 
relegated to a second-class Board by not having the proper research done for 
legislation that will affect the citizens. 

Mr . Hogan said he received a communication from the Mayor regarding 
reinstatement of the Human Services Coordinator which he was in favor of . Mr . 
Hogan said that various positions are being reinstated one by one , and when 
reinstatement is asked for a small appropriation for the researcher, it is 
ignored. Mr. Hogan said a number of letter have been sent to the Mayor 
requesting reinstatement of the position and also a follow up letter. Mr. 
Hogan said at the close out of the '90/91 fiscal year, the Board returned to 
the general fund $22,821.81 . 

Mr . Hogan Moved to seek from the Board of Finance, a transfer of funds in the 
amount of $6,000 from various accounts in this year's budget to cover the 
part-time salary of the researcher to be effective August 5 through- December 
31, 1991 . Mr . Hogan said he did not like to pursue that avenue but it seemed 
like that was the only avenue open to the Board. The motion was Seconded. 

HR, LYONS sought clarification on Mr. Hogan's motion. He asked if Mr. Hogan 
was asking the President of the Board to request a transfer of $6,000 from the 
existing budget which is approximately $100,000, into the salary account to 
fund the researcher? 

MR, HOGAN stated that what Mr. Lyons said was correct; funds to go into the 
part-time salary account. 

HR, LYONS said the request would have to go to the Mayor and the Mayor would 
send it to the Board of Finance. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN stated that before proceeding on the matter, she believed 

( 

o 

that a check has to be done with the Personnel Department because a report was ( 
received today stating that the person was laid off. 



o 

o 

c 

15. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - HONDAY. JULY '.8. 1991 15 . 

NEW BUSINESS: (continued) 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN also said that she thought Clerk of the Board Annie 
Summerville should be present regarding the matter as there are a number of 
accounts involved. President Goldstein said the Board had sustained some 
severe cuts in the budget which must be absorbed in the accounts. President 
Goldstein said she did not believe in any inter or intra account shenanigans. 
She said that before the Board votes, she would perfer to wait so the matter 
can be looked into appropriately. 

President Goldstein said that appropriate requests were made on a number of 
occasions for the researcher, and we should pursue the avenues that do not 
transfer from one account to another to a third account to effectuate the 
hiring of personnel because that was what was done in other instances in other 
departments that caused so much trouble. President Goldstein stated it was 
more responsible to clearly request what is necessary and pursue through that 
avenue, rather than taking from an auxiliary account and six months later, 
coming back asking for money. President Goldstein said that she did not 
believe that was the way to operate and she hoped the matter would be done 
properly and within the confines of what responsible Board members consider 
good budgeting. President Goldstein asked if Mr. Hogan would reconsider 
his motion? 

MR. HOGAN said that he would let his motion stand. 

MR. HARTIN Moved to hold the item in the Fiscal Committee for further inquiry 
and study. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to send the item to the Fiscal 
Committee. APPROVED by voice vote with a few dissenting votes. 

ADJOURNMENT: Upon a motion duly made and seconded, and approved by a voice 
vote, the meeting was adjourned at 9:15 p .m. 

m;Lb&; 
Sandra Goldstein, President 
21st Board of Representatives 
SG:ak 
Enclosures 

Anne A. Kachaluba, Administrative 
and Recording Secretary 
21st Board of Representatives 

Assistant 



16. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY, JULY 8, 1991 16. 

STAMVOTE - ATTENDANCE 20:29:29 07-08-1991 

NO 
1 NIP 
2 PRS 
3 PRS 
4 NIP 
5 NIP 
6 PRS 
7 PRS 
8 PRS 
9 NIP 

10 PRS 
11 PRS 
12 PRS 
13 PRS 
14 PRS 
15 PRS 
16 PRS 
17 PRS 
18 PRS 
19 NIP 
20 NIP 

NAME 
EVANKO, JUDITH 
NAKIAN, MARIA 
PIA, THOMAS 
OWENS, BOBBY 
MC GRATH, PATRICIA 
LYONS, RICHARD 
ZIMMERMAN, JOHN 
RYBNICK, GERALD 
MOLLO, FRANK 
LOVALLO, JOSEPH 
MAIHOCK, AUDREY 
MARTIN, DAVID 
DE LUCA, ROBERT 
ESPOSITO, STANLEY 
STORK, PHILIP 
FEDELE, MICHAEL 
RUBINO, JAMES 
MELLIS, ELLEN 
WHITE, W. DENNIS 
SUMMERVILLE, ANNIE 

NOT PRESENT 8 

NO 
21 PRS 
22 PRS 
23 NIP 
24 PRS 
25 PRS 
26 PRS 
27 PRS 
28 PRS 
29 PRS 
30 PRS 
31 PRS 
32 PRS 
33 PRS 
34 PRS 
35 NIP 
36 PRS 
37 PRS 
38 PRS 
39 PRS 
40 PRS 

NAME 
DE PINA, GLORIA 
DOMONKOS, CARMEN 
CLEMMONS, GARY 
NANOS, PETER 
PERILLO, MILDRED 
PAVIA, NICHOLAS 
MITCHELL, ELAINE 
CARDILLO, DOMINICK 
MORRIS, SCOTT 
HOGAN, JOHN J. 
ZELINSKY, JOHN 
BROMLEY, ELLEN 
LAROBINA, MICHAEL 
POWERS, RUTH 
BLUM, DAVID . 
JACHIMCZYK, DAVID 
BARRELLA, GUY 
JOHNSON, FRED 
BOCCUZZI, JOHN 
GOLDSTEIN, SANDRA 

PRESENT 32 

( 

--------------------------------------~ .... ----~------------------~~~-:--~~--':"'':''''.-~~::-~.'':'''-~--

0 
STAMVOTE - VOTE PROCESSING 07-08-1991 20:31:35 

TEST VOTE YES 

NO NAME NO NAME 
1 NIP EVANKO, JUDITH 21 YES DE PINA, GLORIA 
2 NIP SUMMERVILLE, ANNIE 22 YES DOMONKOS, CARMEN 
3 YES PIA, THOMAS 23 NIP CLEMMONS, GARY 
4 NIP OWENS, BOBBY 24 YES NANOS, PETER 
5 NIP MC GRATH, PATRICIA 25 YES PERILLO, MILDRED 
6 YES LYONS, RICHARD 26 YES PAVIA, NICHOLAS 
7 YES ZIMMERMAN, JOHN 27 YES MITCHELL, ELAINE 
8 YES RYBNICK, GERALD 28 YES CARDILLO, DOMINICK 
9 NIP MOLLO, FRANK 29 YES MORRIS, SCOTT 

10 YES LOVALLO, JOSEPH 30 YES HOGAN, JOHN J. 
11 YES MAIHOCK, AUDREY 31 YES ZELINSKY, JOHN 
12 YES MARTIN, DAVID 32 YES BROMLEY, ELLEN 
13 YES DE LUCA, ROBERT 33 YES LAROBINA, MICHAEL 
14 YES ESPOSITO, STANLEY 34 YES POWERS, RUTH 
15 YES STORK, PHILIP 35 NIP BLUM, DAVID 
16 YES FEDELE, MICHAEL 36 YES JACHIMCZYK, DAVID 
17 YES RUBINO, JAMES 37 YES BARRELLA, GUY 
18 YES MELLIS, ELLEN 38 YES JOHNSON, FRED 
19 NIP WHITE, W. DENNIS 39 YES BOCCUZZI, JOHN C 20 YES NAKIAN, MARIA 40 YES GOLDSTEIN, SANDRA 

NIP 8 NIV 0 YES 32 NO 0 ABS 0 

t 


